RFP 308-00-16-00251 Evaluate the Investment Practices and Performance at the Teacher Retirement System of Texas Questions and SAO Responses
1. [bookmark: _GoBack]RFP Section 2.2 Deliverables (page 9) references, “The proposal should provide that all work, including the proposer’s delivery of 7 bound copies of the final report and a “PDF” version of the report to the SAO, will be completed by December 3, 2016.”  However, RFP Section 2.5 D. Detailed Plan of Work (page 12) references “Based on the December 17, 2016, required completion date.”  Could you please clarify the actual required completion date?  December 17 would be preferable in order to allow adequate time for the required SAO review and comment cycle. 
A final version of the report should be provided to the SAO by December 3, 2016.  The final version of the report will be released to other parties on December 17, 2016.  
2. Does the SAO intend for the selected firm to conduct a new custom benchmarking process as part of the engagement in order to compare “TRS’s investment risk management function with peers regarding program goals, responsibilities, and risk measurement, monitoring, and reporting activities” as described in Task Area 1?  Or can existing peer data suffice?  
The expectation is that TRS’s investment risk function process would be compared to peer program structures to determine the appropriateness of the design of the TRS program in relation to program goals, responsibilities, and risk management monitoring and reporting activities.  This does not require a new custom benchmarking process. 
3. The RFP is clear on the requirement for three separate on-site meetings in Austin: the entrance conference, one progress meeting, and the exit conference.  However, it appears there may be a requirement for additional trips to Austin relating to presenting to the TRS Board, the Legislative Audit Committee, and other legislative hearings.  What should a proposing firm assume will be the requirement, considering there are travel budget implications?  
The expectation would be that there will be four total trips to Austin to present the results.  This would include a trip to present the results of the engagement to the TRS Board.  
4. On page 14 of the RFP, Section J. Engagement Costs, there is a reference to, “Travel costs (based on rules and limits in the State of Texas Travel Allowance Guide (Travel Guide) prepared by the Office of the Comptroller of Public Accounts).”  Does this imply that the selected firm will have access to the airfares, lodging rates, etc., which have been negotiated by the state and referenced in the Travel Guide?  Could the SAO provide the internet link to the referenced Travel Guide to ensure we are using appropriate assumptions?   
The Office of the Comptroller of Public Accounts’ Web site for the State of Texas contains guidance on travel-related matters and should be reviewed by bidders because certain travel-related expenses may be limited or excluded based on the requirements. 
5. With respect to the appropriateness of goals and objectives for real assets, what is the intent of the review? Is TRS seeking to obtain an evaluation of the processes used to establish and monitor such goals/objectives?   
TRS is seeking to obtain an evaluation of its current goals and objectives for investing in real assets to determine if those goals are appropriate for a pension trust fund or if revised goals for investing in real assets might be more appropriate. 
6. For the objective to evaluate TRS’s current structure for investing in real asset investments and compare that structure to other potential investment methods is TRS looking for an evaluation of its processes to support its current structure for real asset investments? 
TRS is requesting that the contractor review its current real asset investment structures/vehicles to determine whether the program as currently designed is effective for TRS or if other investment structures/vehicles might be more beneficial to the TRS pension trust fund.  
7. Is the intention of the objective to evaluate real asset investment strategies currently not employed by TRS that could be advantageous for the fund to provide benchmarking data regarding strategies used by peer groups in similar strategies or is the intention to evaluate strategies solely within the fund?  
The intent of this objective is to provide benchmarking data regarding strategies used by TRS’s peers in similar real asset strategies. 
8. With respect to compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, and investment policies is TRS looking for an understanding of the processes used to maintain compliance to various laws and regulations?
TRS is looking for an evaluation of its compliance processes against best practices to determine if its process is properly designed and implemented. 
9. What is the intent of the objective for the appropriateness of TRS’s goals and objectives of investment in private equity? 
TRS is seeking to obtain an evaluation of its current goals and objectives for investing in private equity assets to determine if those goals are appropriate for a pension trust fund or if revised goals for investing in private equity assets might be more appropriate
10. Is the intent of the objective effectiveness of TRS’s investments in private equity – i.e., whether TRS has been meeting the goals and objectives of the private equity program to evaluate the Private Equity evaluation intended to provide benchmarking data of peer group practices/investments or to evaluate the effectiveness of the strategies solely in the TRS’s PE investments? 
The intent of this objective is to provide benchmarking data regarding strategies used by TRS peers in similar private equity asset strategies.

